

DR. MERYEM TANARHTE

Experienced Researcher and Professor with a demonstrated history of working in academia. Skilled in Climate Science, Air Pollution, and Data Science. Strong research professional with a PhD in Earth Sciences from Max Planck Institute for Chemistry.

Experience

- Associate Professor
University Hassan II – Casablanca – Morocco
Sept 2016 – Present
- Associate Researcher
Max Planck Institute for Chemistry – Mainz – Germany/ Cyprus Institute – Nicosia – Cyprus (June 2009 – June 2011)
Jun 2009 – December 2019
- PhD Student
Max Planck Institute for Chemistry – Mainz – Germany
Jan 2005 – Dec 2008
- Assistant/Assistant Professor
University Hassan II – Casablanca – Morocco
Oct 1993 – Jun 2009

Education

- “Habilitation à Diriger des Recherches“
University Hassan II – Casablanca
Dec 2019
- PhD in Earth Science
Max Planck Institute for Chemistry – Mainz – Germany
Jan 2005 – Dec 2008
- Engineer/Ingénieur d’Etat
Ecole Mohammedia d’Ingénieurs – Rabat – Morocco
Sep 1990 – Jun 1993
- Classes Préparatoires Mathématiques Supérieures/Spéciales
Lycée Moulay Youssef – Rabat – Morocco
Sep 1988 – Jun 1990
- Baccalauréat Série C (Mathematics)
Lycée Jean Mermoz – Dakar – Sénégal
Jun 1988

Certification

- IBM Data Science Professional Certificate
Coursera - 2021

Languages

- Arabic: Mother tongue
- English: Proficient
- French: Proficient
- German: Advanced
- Spanish: Basic